## **BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL**

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com,

Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community



Wednesday, 03 February 2016

**Notice:** You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday, 08 February 2016 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Belina Boyer

Clerk to the Council

BPC15-166	Welcome by Chair
BPC15-167	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC15-168	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC15-169	To receive a report from the Village Hall – for information only.
BPC15-170	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to
	section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this
	meeting.
BPC15-171	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public
	and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and
	resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC15-172	To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 11 January
	2016 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.
BPC15-173	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes not covered
	elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC15-174	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC15-175	To comment on planning applications:
	<ul> <li>16/00142/FUL - Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14</li> </ul>
	7FY - Householder application for proposed garage with workshop & mp; first
	floor storage/hobby room to replace existing outbuildings.
	<ul> <li>16/00033/OUTM - Land Adjacent Bleasby Railway Station Station Road</li> </ul>
	Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FX - Proposed 6 market houses, 6 affordable
	houses, rail station car park, equipped children's play area, sports pitch,
	allotments and re-cycling centre.
	To veccive the fellowing planning desirions.
	To receive the following planning decisions:
	15/01930/FUL - Grange Meadow 1 Elmores Meadow Bleasby Nottinghamshire     NG14 7UE - Ususahalder Application for Single Storey Side Extension
	NG14 7HF - Householder Application for Single Storey Side Extension -
	Application Permitted  16/00078/TWCA - The Old Vicarage Gypsy Lane Bleachy Nettinghamshire
	<ul> <li>16/00078/TWCA - The Old Vicarage Gypsy Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GG - Various Works to Trees as specified in the attached schedule -</li> </ul>
	Work Agreed
	HOIR Agreed

BPC15-176	To receive correspondence with regards to dog fouling and the placement of bins and consider the purchase and positioning of litter and dog bins as well as dog fouling signs.
BPC15-177	To receive an update on the progress of the Parish Plan and consider correspondence received from RCAN consultant and consider suitable means of public engagement.
BPC15-178	To consider planning for Spring/Summer events in the Glebe Field/orchard.
BPC15-179	To consider activities to celebrate Her Majesty the Queen's 90 <sup>th</sup> birthday 21 April 2016.
BPC15-180	To receive Jubilee Ponds Advisory Group minutes.
BPC15-181	To consider a Security Camera Policy or adoption by the Council.
BPC15-182	To commence preparation for the Annual Parish Meeting.
BPC15-183	To consider attendance at the External Audit Briefing provided by NottsAlc 18 April 2016.
BPC15-184	To consider switching energy tariffs for the Glebe Field and switching to smart meter at no additional cost.
BPC15-185	<ul> <li>a) To receive the payments and receipts report for January</li> <li>b) To receive receipts/payments over budget report.</li> <li>c) To receive and approve the bank reconciliations for December 2015 (YB) and January 2016 (UT)</li> <li>d) To receive and approve the payments schedule for February 2016 and resolve to adjourn the meeting to sign schedule.</li> </ul>
BPC15-186	To consider a Model Grievance Policy and procedure for adoption.
BPC15-187	To consider a draft Disciplinary Policy and Procedure for adoption.
BPC15-188	To consider a draft Equality Policy for adoption.
BPC15-189	To discuss positioning of defibrillator signage.
BPC15-190	To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).  NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda RCAN Newsletter CPRE Nottinghamshire Newsletter Wheelie bin stickers Rushcliffe Local Plan consultation Vacancy for Admin Support Volunteer Enquiry Catherine Hancock – Newark Advertiser. Public Contract Regulations and Procurement
BPC15-191	To receive Items for Notification to be included on next month's agenda. (for information only).
BPC15-192	To consider changing the date of the next meeting to Tuesday 15 March in order to accommodate the WI.